



Date: 3rd November 2014

To,
The Superintendent,
Office of the Commissioner of Customs,
Central Excise & Service Tax,
Hyderabad - II, Commissionerate, Group X,
Opp: Singareni Bhavan,
Sitaram Bagh, Red Hills,
Hyderabad.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Request for the certain information and extension of time
Ref: O.R No. 161/2014-Adjn.(ST)(Commr.) Dt. 26.09.2014

1. With reference to above, we observed that by Para 4 the liability of service tax is to be paid on the construction agreement only, however the amount contained in the annexure is not matching with the amount received towards the construction agreement and hence we wanted a clarification whether the amount taken the into annexure include the value towards the sale deed, which we shall be in position to provide the appropriate reply for the same.
2. Further we have received the O.R No. 161/2014-Adjn.(ST)(Commr.) Dt. 26.09.2014, however to long holidays in October due to Diwali, we were not able to concentrate on this and hence, we request you to provide us another 30days time to take a suitable action in this regard.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this letter and do the needful

Thank You.

Yours sincerely,
For **ALPINE ESTATES**

Authorized Signatory

